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Rhonda Porter <rhonda.porter@scurry-rosser.com>
to tchandler

That will work.

Thom Chandler
to me

Mrs. Porter,

We received the attached lab results from the testing on the two portable buil
1) Floor-tile and Mastic - Both Portable Buildings

2) Window Glazing - Portable Building No. 2 (South Building)

3) Ceiling Texture in the Administration Building

If you would like | will contact Brian Smith with TEC and have him provide ar
We appreciate the opportunity to provide you this information. Please do not

Happy Holidays, hope you have a nice break.

Best Regards,

LM Sununsiry Regasti

2014.4B-14877.F..

Rhonda Porter <rhonda.porter@scurry-rasser.com>
to Thom

yes please have Brian send me an estimate. We have a board meeting Jan.



